



# HAZEL ANN SAQUING

REGISTERED NURSE, BSN

510.260.9803

hazelsaquing@gmail.com

123 Parkview Drive  
Woodland Park, Colorado 80863



## WORK EXPERIENCE

### **HOSPICE RN - KAISER HOSPICE VALLEJO, CA 2018 - PRESENT**

all system nursing assessment prior to provision of care, Initiates plan of care and necessary revisions including obtaining physician orders, Performs assessment/data collection in an on-going systematic manner, Supervises and teaches LVN's and HHA's as required, Provides nursing care and coordinates provision of Hospice services with interdisciplinary care team, Documents all care, interventions and care coordination, Cross trained in Advice Nurse and Start of Care Admission Nurse Roles and Responsibilities.

### **AFTER HOURS PRIMARY NURSE - VISIT/TRIAGE, 2013 - 2018 HOSPICE BY THE BAY. LARKSPUR, CA.**

Telephone Triage of patient/family phone calls for symptom management, emotional and practical support, Perform home, facility, and Hospital visit to assess pt's needs, address urgent nursing issues and provide nursing intervention consistent with the plan of care, Communicate with Interdisciplinary team members to report changes and coordinate optimal care and use of resources for patient/ family.

### **HOSPICE RN CASE MANAGER - GENTIVA HOSPICE PLEASANTON, CA. 2012 - 2013**

Primarily responsible for a patient/family by using the nursing process to assess, plan, implement and evaluate needs, goals and interventions, Use case management approach and coordinate/collaborate with members of interdisciplinary team regarding all aspect of patient care, Apply specific criteria for admission and re-certification to hospice care to establish appropriate levels of care and patient's eligibility

### **HOME HEALTH RN CASE MANAGER 2010 - 2012 ASIAN AMERICAN HOME CARE-OAKLAND, CA**

Completes initial patient and family assessment to determine home care needs, Initiate plan of care, Develop care plan and make necessary revisions, Responsible for continuous review of all aspects of patient care, Coordination with members of interdisciplinary team to provide optimal pt's care at home, Supervision of Home health Aides and LVN's per CHAP standard and regulatory requirements, Identifies discharge planning needs and implement prior to discharge



## EDUCATION

### **BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NURSING**

De Ocampo Memorial Colleges. Manila, Philippines

### **BACHELOR OF ARTS IN COMMUNICATION ARTS - UNDERGRADUATE**

Univ. of the Philippines Los Baños, Laguna Philippines



## ABOUT ME

Dedicated and personable RN with more than 10 yrs of Nursing experience in Fields of Hospice and Palliative Care, Hospice and Home Health Case Management and Geriatric / Long Term Care. Excels in Crisis situation requiring critical decision making, minimal supervision and acute nursing skills. Empathic listener and productive team player. Quickly adapts to new situations and cares deeply about her pt's and Team members. Represents her organization with professionalism and integrity at all times.





## SKILLS


- End of Life Care
- PAIN and Symptom management
- Epic and Suncoast documentation
- Cross trained in Advice and Admission Nurse Roles
- Proficient social and interpersonal abilities.
- Adept in Case prioritization and time management
- Culturally Competent nursing care
- Hospice Triage Nursing
- Excellent oral and written communication skills



## LANGUAGE

English 

Filipino 

Hebrew 



## REFERENCES

Available upon request